Ashley Wayman

From: Amber Lewis

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Ashley Wayman

Subject: Fwd: Zoning Map

Many thanks,

Amber

Amber A. Lewis

City Administrator

City of Rollingwood

Cell: 512-647-0637

Office: 512-327-1838 x 105
www.rollingwoodtx.gov

From: Jay Kennedy <JKennedy@wsbeng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:47:22 PM

To: Carrie Caylor <ccaylor@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Cc: Amber Lewis <alewis@rollingwoodtx.gov>; Bryan Pittman <bpittman@wsbeng.com>
Subject: RE: Zoning Map

Carrie and Amber,
| spoke with our team about developing the following data in the City’s GIS system:

e Map the “phase 2” easements

o Water line map, including incorporation of the GPS datapoints currently being collected as part of the
valve exercising program.

¢ Sewer line map, including lift stations (to be GPS’d as part of inspection program once that occurs)

e Spot 50 +/- properties that are served by a grinder pump system

e Zoning Map

The cost to complete the mapping listed above will be $6,000. The remaining easements alone are
approximately half of that cost.

You saw the email | sent to Dale — if he has any information we can use directly we will be able to reduce the
cost. | deliberately left out the storm sewer system mapping because we really do not have an idea of what
you have. Hopefully Dale will have something.

This also does not include time to link as-builts to the base mapping — if the as-builts can be located and made
available, we can provide a price to do that work. My hope is that we can locate the as-builts as much as

possible — once linked to the map, you will have much more security as far as having the data on hand!.

Thanks for the continued opportunity to serve you and the City!



Jay Kennedy , PE

Vice President

512.518.1819 (0) | 612.360.1292 (m)
WSB | wsbeng.com

wWsb

This email, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended solely for
the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, please delete this email from
your system. Any use of this email by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited.
WSB does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result

of electronic transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy.

From: Carrie Caylor <ccaylor@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 12:49 PM

To: Jay Kennedy <JKennedy@wsbeng.com>

Cc: Amber Lewis <alewis@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Subject: Zoning Map

Hey Jay,

Here is a link: https://www.rollingwoodtx.gov/planning-development

The zoning map is near the bottom of the page.

Kind Regards,

Carrie Caylor
Director of Development
City of Rollingwood
512.327.1838
www.rollingwoodtx.gov




